

PRACTICE AREAS

Business Organization

Financial Institutions

Consumer Protection

Real Estate

LESTER A. PERRY

For 40 years, Mr. Perry has specialized in representing lenders, creditor's rights in bankruptcy and businesses in banking, finance, real property and commercial litigation. For the past 24 years, Mr. Perry has also represented consumers in class actions for consumer claims in the areas of collection agencies, credit reporting, identity theft, buyers clubs, post-dated check outlets.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Hoole & King, 2002-current
- Kesler & Rust, 1991-2001
- Woodbury, Jensen, Kesler & Swinton, 1988-1991
- Kirton & McConkie, 1981-1987
- Burnett & Perry, 1979-1981

Mr. Perry has handled some of the largest consumer protection class actions in Utah. He has also handled substantial commercial litigation between businesses.

ADMISSIONS

- Utah Supreme Court
- U.S. Court of Appeals for the Tenth Circuit
- U.S. District Court for the District of Utah

EDUCATION



